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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04

EXCEPTION TO SF 30

APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)

Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

The purpose of this modification is to reflect the correct closing date from 25 August to 22 August 2016 and to incorporate pre-bid questions

 and answers. See Summary of Changes for complete information.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE

PAGE OF  PAGES

J

1

12

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY

11-Aug-2016

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

15C. DATE SIGNED

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code)

X

N00244-16-T-0218

X

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

08-Aug-2016

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  

is extended,

X

is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

1

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE

 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 

office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor

is not,   

is required to sign this document and return

copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0001

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.

5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

11-Aug-2016

CODE

NAVSUP FLC SAN DIEGO

REGIONAL CONTRACTS (CODE 200)

3985 CUMMINGS ROAD

BUILDING 116 - 3RD FLOOR

SAN DIEGO CA 92136-4200

N00244

7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODE

CODE

EMAIL:

TEL:


SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

SUMMARY OF CHANGES  

SECTION SF 1449 - CONTINUATION SHEET 

SOLICITATION/CONTRACT FORM 

                The required response date/time has changed from 25-Aug-2016 09:00 AM to 22-Aug-2016 09:00 AM. 

SUPPLIES OR SERVICES AND PRICES 

        CLIN 2002 

                The pricing detail quantity has increased by 10.00 from 15.00 to 25.00. 

DELIVERIES AND PERFORMANCE 

The following Delivery Schedule item for CLIN 2002 has been changed from:

	         
	DELIVERY DATE 
	QUANTITY 
	SHIP TO ADDRESS 
	UIC 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	POP 01-OCT-2018 TO

30-SEP-2019 
	N/A 
	NAVAL CONSOLIDATED BRIG MIRAMAR

THOMAS SEGUINE

46141 MIRAMAR WAY SUITE 1

SAN DIEGO CA 92145-5499

858-577-7104

FOB:  Destination 
	N45611 


To:

	         
	DELIVERY DATE 
	QUANTITY 
	SHIP TO ADDRESS 
	UIC 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	POP 01-OCT-2018 TO

30-SEP-2019 
	N/A 
	NAVAL CONSOLIDATED BRIG MIRAMAR

THOMAS SEGUINE

46141 MIRAMAR WAY SUITE 1

SAN DIEGO CA 92145-5499

858-577-7104

FOB:  Destination 
	N45611 


The following have been added by full text: 

        QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
Pre-bid Questions and Answers 

1.   Page of  5 of the solicitation, Item # 2002 – Option

Question 1:  The quantity is listed as 15. Is this correct? Should this quantity be 25?

Answer: 15 is incorrect, the quantity  should be 25.

2. Page 6 of 26 of the solicitation; under the PWS, paragraph entitled Plethysmograph Assessment: “The contractor shall use computerized Limestone Technologies Plethysmograph with mercury strain (gages should be) gauges that measures penile blood engagement (erectile response).”

Question 2:  Are all the other polygraph examinations under this contract (everything other than Plethysmograph Assessments) required to be performed with Limestone Technologies polygraph instruments/equipment, or are only the Plethysmograph Assessment required to be conducted with Limetone polygraph instruments/equipment?

Answer:  Polygraph examinations are not required to be performed with Limestone Technologies instruments. Just the Plethysmograph Assessments.

3.  Page 6 of 26 of the solicitation; paragraph entitled Plethysmograph Assessment: "Once the prisoner is prepared and ready, the contractor shall administer the procedure by providing the prisoner with visual and auditory stimulus (from another room)."
Question 3:  Will the government provide the visual and auditory stimulus material to be utilized during these assessments?

Answer:  The government will not provide the visual and auditory stimulus material.  The government will only provide the physical space.
The following have been modified: 

        ADDENDUM TO 52.212-1
ADDENDUM TO FAR 52.212-1

1.  Award will be made resulting from this solicitation to the responsible offeror whose offer conforms to the solicitation and is the lowest price.

The Contracting Officer intends to conduct this procurement evaluation as LOWEST PRICE TECHNICALLY ACCEPTABLE.

Questions regarding any aspect of this requirement must be submitted via email to Claudia A. Aguzar at Claudia.aguzar@navy.mil.  Other methods of submitting questions are not authorized and will not be acknowledge.
Offeror’s proposal must be received via email at: Claudia.aguzar@navy.mil  not later than 9:00 AM San Diego, California time on 22 August 2016.
PROPOSAL CONTENT

Proposals shall be submitted in the following order in accordance with the following page limits: 

	DESCRIPTIONS
	PAGE LIMIT

	 OFFER
	All pages of the solicitation and amendments if any

	 NATIONAL CERTIFICATION & LICENSE
	No limit

	 PAST PERFORMANCE
	3 pages

	 PRICE
	See instruction below


The government will evaluate quotations based on the following factors:

a. Factor 1 – OFFER : 

(1) Complete standard form 1449 “Solicitation,” with all applicable fields completed. 

(2) Unit prices shall be complete for each contract line item.

(3) Acknowledgement of any RFQ amendments, by signature and title on each applicable standard form 30.

Only those offerors who completed the 1449 solicitation with applicable fields and acknowledgement of the amendments will be rated Acceptable. Failure to fully complete the form and acknowledge of any RFP amendments will be rated Unacceptable.

b. Factor 2 - NATIONAL CERTIFICATION AND LICENSE:

Contractor shall provide copy of its Current National Certificate and License and other pertinent document to support their certification and license to perform the required task as required in the PWS.

Submission of the required documents will be rated Acceptable. Quotation that does not meet the requirement or the required documents  were not provided will be rated Unacceptable.

       c.   Factor 3 - PAST PERFORMANCE:

  Past Performance shall be evaluated based on the submission of past performance data supplied   by the offeror’s reference/s. Offerors shall complete the “Offeror’s Past Performance Data” (OPPD) provided herein.

Offerors shall list three (3) relevant contracts (not limited to Government contracts) completed  within the last five(5) years that demonstrates the ability to handle requirements of the same scope, magnitude, and complexity as those in this solicitation.

 The Government will evaluate the offeror’s past performance to determine whether the proposal is acceptable or unacceptable using the ratings and descriptions outlined below:

                      Acceptable - Based on the offeror’s performance record, the Government has a reasonable expectation that the offeror will successfully perform the required effort or the offeror’s performance record is unknown (see note below)

                       Unacceptable - Based on the offeror’s performance record, the Government has no reasonable expectation that the offeror will successfully perform the required effort.
Note:   In the case of an offeror without a record of relevant past performance or for whom information on past performance is not available or so sparse that no meaningful past performance rating can be reasonably assigned, the offeror may not be evaluated favorable or unfavorable on past performance (see FAR 15.305 (a)(2)(iv)).  Therefore, the offeror shall be determined to have unknown past performance.  In the context of acceptability/unacceptability, “unknown” shall be considered “acceptable”. 

d. Factor 3 -  PRICE:

A copy of the signed Standard Form 1449, completed CLIN pricing and price breakdown. The price evaluation shall include a quotation for base year and each of the two option year periods.

**Failure to price all the line items in section B of the solicitation (Base Year and each of two (2) Option Period Years) will make the offeror ineligible for award.

               **Evaluation  for price will be based on the aggregate amount of proposed for the 3 year periods.

2.  Award will made to the responsible offeror that is rated Technically Acceptable in factors 1 and 2.

3.  At the discretion of the Contracting Officer, the government intends to evaluate proposals and award without discussions with Offerors.

	 PAST PERFORMANCE INFORMATION FORM 

	Name of Offeror: 
	

	Contract Number, order number, or identifier:
	

	Customer Name & Location:
	

	Customer Point of Contact (Name & Title):
	

	Telephone Number (PLEASE VERIFY): 

and e-mail address
	

	Total dollar amount for this effort during the past five (5) years:

(For ordering vehicles, show both the annual estimated contract amount and the amount of orders actually performed):
	(Show calendar year and dollars)



	Number of personnel (FTE) performing per year (avg.):
	
	Period of Performance: 
	From:

To:         

	Detailed description of the work performed sufficient to demonstrate the relevance of the reference to the solicitation:



	Cost Control/Quality/Timely Performance/Customer Satisfaction/CorrectiveActions (if any):

a.  Did contractor perform in compliance with contractual performance requirements?   Yes       No* 

b. Did contractor meet overall cost/price estimates while meeting contract requirements? Yes      No*

c. Did contractor employ effective corrective actions and improve performance/quality?  Yes     No*

d. Were all items (including products, services, reports, etc) delivered within the original contract schedule?  Yes    No*

e. Were you satisfied with services the contractor provided?  Yes    No*

f. Was/is any part of this contract terminated for default and/or in litigation?  Yes*     No

NOTE:  An explanation must accompany all answers with an asterisk (*).  Describe any corrective action(s) initiated to solve any of the above-described problems/deficiencies on this contract.  Discuss the success of the corrective action(s) taken.

	


	 PAST PERFORMANCE INFORMATION FORM 

	Name of Offeror: 
	

	Contract Number, order number, or identifier:
	

	Customer Name & Location:
	

	Customer Point of Contact (Name & Title):
	

	Telephone Number (PLEASE VERIFY): 

and e-mail address
	

	Total dollar amount for this effort during the past five (5) years:

(For ordering vehicles, show both the annual estimated contract amount and the amount of orders actually performed):
	(Show calendar year and dollars)



	Number of personnel (FTE) performing per year (avg.):
	
	Period of Performance: 
	From:

To:         

	Detailed description of the work performed sufficient to demonstrate the relevance of the reference to the solicitation:



	Cost Control/Quality/Timely Performance/Customer Satisfaction/CorrectiveActions (if any):

a.  Did contractor perform in compliance with contractual performance requirements?   Yes       No* 

b. Did contractor meet overall cost/price estimates while meeting contract requirements? Yes      No*

c. Did contractor employ effective corrective actions and improve performance/quality?  Yes     No*

d. Were all items (including products, services, reports, etc) delivered within the original contract schedule?  Yes    No*

e. Were you satisfied with services the contractor provided?  Yes    No*

f. Was/is any part of this contract terminated for default and/or in litigation?  Yes*     No

NOTE:  An explanation must accompany all answers with an asterisk (*).  Describe any corrective action(s) initiated to solve any of the above-described problems/deficiencies on this contract.  Discuss the success of the corrective action(s) taken.

	


	 PAST PERFORMANCE INFORMATION FORM 

	Name of Offeror: 
	

	Contract Number, order number, or identifier:
	

	Customer Name & Location:
	

	Customer Point of Contact (Name & Title):
	

	Telephone Number (PLEASE VERIFY): 

and e-mail address
	

	Total dollar amount for this effort during the past five (5) years:

(For ordering vehicles, show both the annual estimated contract amount and the amount of orders actually performed):
	(Show calendar year and dollars)



	Number of personnel (FTE) performing per year (avg.):
	
	Period of Performance: 
	From:

To:         

	Detailed description of the work performed sufficient to demonstrate the relevance of the reference to the solicitation:



	Cost Control/Quality/Timely Performance/Customer Satisfaction/CorrectiveActions (if any):

a.  Did contractor perform in compliance with contractual performance requirements?   Yes       No* 

b. Did contractor meet overall cost/price estimates while meeting contract requirements? Yes      No*

c. Did contractor employ effective corrective actions and improve performance/quality?  Yes     No*

d. Were all items (including products, services, reports, etc) delivered within the original contract schedule?  Yes    No*

e. Were you satisfied with services the contractor provided?  Yes    No*

f. Was/is any part of this contract terminated for default and/or in litigation?  Yes*     No

NOTE:  An explanation must accompany all answers with an asterisk (*).  Describe any corrective action(s) initiated to solve any of the above-described problems/deficiencies on this contract.  Discuss the success of the corrective action(s) taken.

	


        PWS
Performance Work Statement

Title:  POLYGRAPH AND PLETHYSMOGRAPH SERVICES
1. SCOPE: Naval Consolidated Brig (NCBM) Miramar requires professional services for the performance of Polygraph Examinations and Plethysmograph (PPG) Assessments to prisoners who are in the NCBM Sex Offender Treatment Program (SOTP).  Data collected from these examinations shall not be used in any study or reporting of trend data outside of NCBM SOTP. Required/generated reports are the sole property of the respective prisoner’s clinical services record.
2.  TASKS:

 The contractor shall perform 95 polygraph examinations (25 sexual history polygraphs, 52 sexual behavior polygraphs, 8 plethysmograph polygraphs, 8 repolygraphs, and 2 maintenance polygraphs) and 25 plethysmograph assessments.

At the completion of each plethysmograph assessment and polygraph examination, the contractor shall hold an outbrief with NCBM Technical Point of Contact (TPOC) on the assessment/examination result(s).  Not later than (NLT) 14 calendar days after completion of each plethysmograph assessment and polygraph examination, the contractor shall provide separate official report on the result of each assessment/examination performed to the NCBM SOTP Director.

Plethysmograph assessment.  The contractor shall use computerized Limestone Technologies Plethysmograph with mercury strain gauges that measures penile blood engorgement (erectile response}.The contractor shall perform pre-assessment interview to discuss sexual arousal and awareness relative to the parameters of the test. The contractor shall collect information required to complete the assessment, the assessment will be explained to the prisoner, and all questions will be answered. The contractor shall provide each prisoner the chance to view the Penile Plethysmograph gauge and shall instruct the prisoner how to use/place the gauge. Once the prisoner is prepared and ready, the contractor shall administer the procedure by providing the prisoner with visual and auditory stimulus (from another room}.The prisoner's sexual responses will be recorded and a written report will be provided to the Clinical Services department.

Polygraph examination.  The contractor shall administer several types of polygraphs examinations in including sexual history polygraph and the sexual behavior polygraph.  Depending on need, maintenance polygraphs, plethysmograph polygraphs, and re­ polygraphs may be required. The administering of the polygraph examination and the reports are similar, regardless of the focus/type of polygraph assessment.

Sexual history polygraphs.  The contractor shall perform pretest interview (first phase) where all aspects of the prisoner’s sexual history are discussed in detail, to include amount of times he has engaged in deviant or illegal sexual contacts. Categories will include child victims, sexual activities with others as a minor, peer age females, masturbation, fantasies, pornography, internet, nude photos, anal stimulation, males, incest, animals, marital  history/affairs, sex toys, exhibitionism, voyeurism, telephone sex, stalking, prostitutes, group sex, rape, hitchhikers, frottage, SM/Bondage, auto fellatio, sexually transmitted diseases, cross dressing, coprophilia/urophilia, and necrophilia. In addition, the prisoner will be asked if he manipulated the plethysmograph, and will be asked about use of alcohol/illegal drugs, and use of physical violence.
The interview will be followed by the instrumentation phase of the polygraph examination. During this phase, the prisoner's psychological responses are recorded using the polygraph instrument in an effort to determine the prisoner's truthfulness during the interview portion.

The final phase of the sexual history polygraph examination, the contractor shall analyze and grade  the prisoners reactions and provide expert conclusions of the examination as to whether the prisoner was deceptive or non-deceptive. This information is then provided to NCBM SOTP Director in a report form to include all relevant issues discussed.
Sexual Behavior Polygraph. The contractor shall determine how often the participant is masturbating and the thoughts and fantasies used during masturbation; especially, as related to their offense behavior and deviant fantasies.
Maintenance Polygraph. This test covers supervision and treatment compliance.
Plethysmograph Polygraph. The contractor shall determine whether or not the prisoner manipulated or attempted to manipulate his plethysmograph.
Re-polygraph. The contractor shall clarify any disclosures during previous polygraph examinations as described above.

3. QUALIFICATIONS/CERTIFICATIONS:

A contractor shall be Nationally Certified and Licensed (current) by any state to perform the Polygraph and/or Plethysmograph services that are required by this Performance Work Statement (PWS). The contractor shall provide copy of current national certification and license, and other pertinent data to support their certification and licensing to perform the required services.

The contractor shall be sex offender testing certified by the American Polygraph Association (APA).

4. DELIVERABLES:

The contractor shall deliver required official reports to the Clinical Services Department at the NCMB in accordance with the requirements in section “2 TASKS” of the PWS within two weeks of the test date. The contractor shall include mandatory topics in the report deliverables as indicated below.

a)  Plethysmography Examination Report

      Mandatory Topics:
i. Summary of Sexual Interest pre-interview
ii. Summary of Raw Data from examination to include prisoner' s self-assessment (estimation) 

             of response to stimuli 

iii. Examiner's Summary/assessment of Raw Data
b)  Sexual History Polygraph Examination Report

      Mandatory Topics:

       i.     Summary of Sexual History Polygraph pre-interview

       ii.   Summary of prisoner's response to the question "Did you do anything to manipulate the 

              plethysmography examination?"

       iii.  Summary of all past alcohol and drug use
       iv.   Summary of past physical violence (victim or perpetrator)

       v.   Summary of Examiner's assessment of the results to include whether any deception was 

detected, and on what topics deception was detected.
c)  Sexual Behavior Polygraph Report.

     Mandatory Topics:
i. Summary of Sexual Behavior Polygraph pre-interview

ii. Summary of prisoner' s response to the questions.
     iii.   Summary of Examiner's assessment of the results to include whether any deception was 

detected, and on what topics deception was detected.
d)  Maintenance Polygraph Report  

      Mandatory Topics:
i. Summary of Maintenance Polygraph pre-interview

ii. Summary of prisoner' s response to the questions.

iii. Summary of Examiner's assessment of the results to include whether any deception was

             detected, and on what topics deception was detected.
e)  Plethysmograph Polygraph Report   

      Mandatory Topics:

i. Summary of Plethymograph Polygraph pre-interview

ii. Summary of prisoner's response to the questions.
      iii.  Summary of Examiner's assessment of the results to include whether any deception was 

            detected, and on what topics deception was detected.
f)  Re-polygraph Reports

      Mandatory Topics:
i. Summary of Re-polygraph pre-interview 

ii. Summary of prisoner' s response to the questions.
iii. Summary of Examiner's assessment of the results to include whether any deception was

            detected, and on what topics deception was detected.
5.  PLACE OF PERFORMANCE: NAVAL CONSOLIDATED BRIG MIRAMAR, Clinical
Services Sex Offender Treatment Lab for Polygraph and Plethysmograph assessments. Naval Consolidated Brig Miramar, 46141 Miramar Way, Suite 1, San Diego CA 92145-2135, Phone:  858-577-7147

6.  TRAVEL:  No travel is anticipated or authorized

7.  GOVERNMENT FURNISHED PROPERTY (GFP) No GFP
8.  GOVERNMENT POC: 

 Nikole Nassen, PhD, Phone: 858-577-7043, Email : Nikole.

 HYPERLINK "mailto:nassen@navy.mil" \h 
nassen@navy.mil.
Jeanmarie Mangindin, Phone: 858-577-7050, Email: Jeanmarie.mangindin@navy.mil

(End of Summary of Changes) 

